LaKritz, Robb

From: Ticknar, Scott B [TicknorSB2@state.gov]
Sent: Maonday, September 10, 2001 8:26 AM
To: 'Geetha.Rao@do treas.gov'
Cc: Good, David P; Monie, Krishna S; 'Robb.LaKritz@do treas.gov'; "Larry
McDonald@do treas.gov’; 'Meg.Donovan@do treas_ gov'; Rapson, Robert GINEW DELHI}
Subject: Ken Dam Schedule
Importance: High

Geetha, thanks for the green light. We have had a productiwve day - got
confirmation for the meetings at NSDL, ICICI, SEBI, the RBI meecing and che
Amcham lunch (see schedule below). The invitees for the Amcham lunch
include reps for American International Group, Arthur Anderson, Bank of
America, Citibank, Dow Corning, Exxon, KPMG, Morgan Guaranty Trust Company
of NY, Morgan Stanley India, Pfizer, Principal Financial Group, Froctor and
Gamble, Templetcon Asset Managemetn Pvt, Wyeth Ayerst Internaticnal, Enron
India. It's a good mix of banks, brokers/asset managers, and a variety of
real economy sectors l(energy, ©il, pharma, consumer products, business
consulting). Shculd be a good group (not all the above will necessarily be
able to come}.

CHNN does not have a person in Mumbai so Mr. Dam would have to go wtih CHBC,
which I have touched base with and is eager to do the interview. Business
Week's rep tells me she is interested in doing the interview, but can not
promise a story from the interview - it would likely be on background only
unless something particularly interesting came out of the inverterview.
Would this be acceptable to you?

We are working on a program for Mrs. Dam and should be able to finalize
gomething tomorrow. We hope to get a top woman entrepreneur in Mumbai to
organize a lunch with a diverse group of pecple in the business/social
sector. In the morning we would plan a tour of the city. Shall we send a
draft schedule to you in Washington tomorrow or in Delhi (the group departs
Sept 11, right?}?

Below is a cost estimate.

Estimated cost for Kenneth Dam's visit to Mumbai

Hotel Rooms (ITC Maratha Shearaten)

3 single rooms for 2 nights: 5 900

1 double room for 2 nights: £ 350

{Cost includes breakfast and transport to and from the airport])

Expediting services: (overtime for FSN, taxi claim and porters)

On arrival: (Sunday) § 31
Cn departure: $ 30

Overtime for the congen driver:

2 hours overtime and one way taxi claim: 3 9
Milage for vehicles: 540
Total estimate: s 13s80

Schedule

September 16
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1800 Depart for Mumbai on Jet airways 9W 448

1930 Arrive Mumbai (Met by hotel car)

RON ITC Maratha Sheratcn hotel, near Internmaticnal Airport
Mocnday, Sept 17

0D8:00 -0500 Working breakfast at ICICI with Mr. K.V.Kamath, Chairman
ICICI

0945-1030 Site wisit to National Securities Depository Limited, Kamala
Mills Compound

{This depository was facilitated by USAID's
FIRE project resulting in reduced paperwork, increased productivity and
elimination of securities transfer frauds.)

11:00-11:45 Meeting with Mr. D.R.Mehta, Chairman, Securities and
exchange Board of India, lst floor, Mittal Court, B Wing, 224 Wariman Poinkt,
Mumbai 400 021

12:00-12:30 Meeting with Mr. Ratan Tata, Chairman, Tata Sons ltd. at
Bombay House, Homy Meody street, Fort, Mumbai 400 001, Tel: 204 3725. (to
be confirmed]

12:45-13:30 Press interviews with Business Week and CHNBC in Taj Mahal
hotel

13:30-14:45 Lunch with US bankers/securities executives

15:00-16:00 Meeting with Mr. Bimal Jalan, Governor, Reserve Bank of
India at the Reserve Bank of India Building, 1st floor, Mumbai 400 001

17:30 Return to the hotel
Tuesday, Sept 18
03:30 Depart Mumbai for Secul by Korean Air

That's all for now. If you want to discuss please feel free to call me at
home tonight at HEQ“%J . (remember we're 10 and 1/2 hours ahead) or
e-mail me at home at Tasneemnahar@hotmail.com. 1'l1 check my e-mails.
Regards! Scott
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Annex B

UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE
FOR ECONOMIC,
BUSINESS, AND AGRICULTURAL AFFAIRS

WASHINGTOM

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

February 17, 2000

TO: OPIC Board

FROM: Under Secretary of State Alan P. Larson

SUBJECT:  Gaza Power Plant Project

At the December 14" meeting of the OPIC Board, Board members raised several
questions regarding the Enron Power Plant project in Gaza for which OPIC is being
asked to provide approximately $54 million in financing. Detailed below are responses
1o each of these issues. I believe that the information below fully addresses the Board’s

concerns and recommend that the Board vote expeditiously to approve the project.

The Saudi Bin Ladin Group

The firm’s history and reputation The Saudi Bin Ladin Group is one of Saudi Arabia's
largest companies. Its activilies include construction, industrial and power projects,
petroleum, chemicals and mining, telecommunications, operations and maintenarnce,
manufacturing, trading, and satellite communications. The firm’s estimated net worth is
31 billion, and it employs more than 35,000 people. Known as “builders to the king," the
company has been the Saudi Government's prime contractor for building the kingdom's
highways and was in charge of the $6 billion project to renovate and expand the Holy
Mosques in Mecca and Medina. It has also built many of the palaces occupied by senior
members of the Royal Family. The company has subsidiaries and offices in Canada,
Cyprus, Egypt, France, Germany, Jordan, Indonesia, Italy, Lebanon, Malaysia, Spain,
Switzerland, UAE, the U.K., and the United States.

Working in partnership with both the U.S. govemment and with U.S. firms overseas, the
Saudi Bin Ladin Group has engaged in many of the Middle East region’s largest
infrastructure projects. The company is building the PP9 power plant in Riyadhina§!|
billion joint venture with General Electric (to be completed in 2000). Similarly, it has
worked with Raytheon and Bechtel on large power projects in Saudi Arabia. In 1997, it
also partnered with Enron for an ultimately unsuccessful bid on the $1.2 billion
1,750MW Shuaiba power plant project. It built the housing for U.S. Military Forces at
Eskan Village in Riyadh and at the Prince Sultan Airbase near Al-kharj. Among the
company's other major intemational projects is the runway construction at the new
international airport in Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. The Saudi Bin Ladin Group is widely
regarded as a reliable and well-connected business partner.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Disassociation with Usama Bin Laden Over the years, the Saudi Bin Ladin Group has
repeatedly disassociated itself both publicly and privately from Usama Bin Ladin.
Usama is the only son of over thirty brothers who is excluded from the family business,
In 1994, Bakr Bin Ladin, the head of the Saudi Bin Ladin Group, stated publicly:

"I and all the members of the family--who number more that fifty. people--express our
great regret, sorrow, and disapproval of all, of Usama's behavior, which we neither
control nor condone. In light of the fact that Usama has been living outside the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia now for more than two years and all of the efforts we have made to bring
him back to the correct path, we consider him singularly responsible for his statements,
actions, and behavior, if in fact he did themn.”

Furthermore, in September 1998, Yahia Muhammad Bin Ladin, the company's Deputy
Chairman, issued the following declaration (see attached Annex 1):

“As Deputy Chairman of the Saudi Binladin Group, [ hereby issue the following
declarations on our position vis-a-vis the subject, Usama bin Muhammad bin Awad Bin

Ladin:

1. Usama Bin Ladin possesses no legal or beneficial interest whatsoever
(directly or indirectly) in Saudi Binladin Group or any of its subsidiaries, affiliates or
other entities which form part of the Saudi Binladin Group.

I Usama Bin Ladin possesses no interest whatsoever (directly or indirectly)
in any assets or any other property belonging to the Saudi Bin Ladin Group or any of its
subsidiaries, affiliates or other entities which form part of the Saudi Bin Ladin Group.

i Usama Bin Ladin possesses no contractual, business or any other
relationship whatsoever (directly or indirectly) by the Saudi Bin Ladin Group or any of
its subsidianies, affiliates or other entities which form part of the Saudi Bin Ladin Group.

4, Usama Bin Ladin is not funded (directly or indirectly) by the Saudi Bin
Ladin Group or any of its subsidiaries, affiliates or other entities which form part of the
Saudi Bin Ladin Group.™

Treasury Department sanctions assessment OPIC and State have also received
assurances from the Office of Foreign Asset Controls that there are no sanctions imposed
on this company by the U.S. Treasury Department. If OFAC had reason to believe that
the company is linked to Osama Bin Ladin, then the company would, as a result, be
subject to USG sanctions.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Bin Ladin Company association with the Gaza Power Project The Saudi Bin Ladin
Group has no direct, and hardly any indirect, involvement in this project. It is a minority
shareholder in the Arab Palestinian Investment Company (APIC), with less than 1%
equity ownership of APIC (contributing only $500,000 to the total APIC equity pool of
more than $50 million). APIC, in turn, is a member of the Palestinian Electric Company
(PEC), the consortium which is Enron’s partner in this project. APIC holds 6% of the
total project, a share that will be reduced when one-third of the total shares are offered on
the open market to private Palestinian investors. The Saudi Bin Ladin Group, therefore,
has less than a .06% interest in the Gaza Power Project. Consistent with its lack of
involvement in the project’s partership arrangement, Enron reports that the Saudi Bin
Ladin company has not participated in any aspect of the Gaza Power Project.

In conclusion There is no information indicating an existence of ties between Usama
Bin Ladin and the Saudi Bin Ladin Group. On the contrary, the evidence shows that the
company is reputable, with a well-regarded history of partnership with major American
companies, intemational companies, and the U.S. government. Furthermore, the Saudi
Bin Ladin Group plays no role in the Gaza Power Project since it is simply a 1% investor
in a minority investor in the project, In light of the above, OPIC may conclude that 1) the
Saudi Bin Ladin Group is untied to its notorious relative of the same name, and 2) that
the company's indirect and minimal involvement in this project is not an issue that will
inhibit OPIC from financing the Gaza Power Plant project.

Support of the Government of Israel

Israeli support for the project The Government of Israel, past and present, supports the
cconomic development of Gaza. Demonstrating this approval, Ariel Sharon, Minister of
Infrastructure under the previous Israeli Likud government, provided the Palestinians
with a May 1998 letter expressing Israeli support for the construction of a power plant in
Gaza. Although the original support for the project was contingent upon the construction
of an associated desalination plant, the current [sraeli government has since reiterated its
support for this project without conditions. On October 21, 1999, [(b)(6)]

told the U.S. Ambassador in Tel Aviv that the Government of Israel

supported the project with the power plant alone. [(b)(6)] has asked that.Enron
consider a desalination plant in the future and Enron has promised to do so. Israel’s
current [(b)(6)]

. has also expressed Israeli support for the project to the U.S. Embassy in Tel Aviv,

In addition, I spoke on this subject with Israeli Prime Minister Barak's [(b)(6)]

» ON TWO scparate occasions, in October 1999 and again in January
2000. During the January 2000 phone call, [(b)(6)] responded positively, He further
reasserted the GOI's support in his most recent meeting with Ambassador Indyk. At that
time, [(D)(6)] confirmed the Israeli govemment's unequivocal support for the Gaza
Power Project. He noted that all of the plant’s offlake would be bought by the PEC. He
also asserted the GOI's interest in seeing the construction of a desalination plant in later
phases of the project’s development, but confirmed that the GOI was no longer
conditioning its support on the construction of such a plant.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Israeli support for economic development in Gaza and the West Bank Israel’s overall
support for Gaza’s future economic development is further illustrated by its recent
decision to allow the PA 1o sign contracts with foreign companies for the exploration of
gas off the Gaza coast. This approval was given despite the facts that mineral rights in
this area were left ambiguous in Israeli-Palestinian agreements. Prime Minister Barak
has also demonstrated his support for economic cooperation by approving December 22,
1999, natural gas agreement between Israel and Egypt: Calling the project the “Pipeline
of Peace,"” Barak noted that the line would supply gas to Israel, Gaza, and later to Turkey
(see attached Annex 2).

In conclusion The Israeli gcvcmmeﬁt has repeatedly stated or demonstrated its interest
in the successful implementation of the Gaza Power Project. In light of the above, QPIC
may conclude that the Israeli govemment will support the project.

Transparency and Equity Participants

PCSC The Board expressed concerns regarding the involvement of certain equity
participants. The participation of the Palestinian Commercial Services Company (PCSC)
and of Mr. Mohammad Rashid, in particular, was raised. As Chairman Yassir Arafat’s
advisor on economic issues, Mr. Rashid plays an important role in the development of
economic policy and economic negotiations with Isracl. He also serves as the head of
PCSC, a government-ovmed holding company with shares in many of the major
commercial activities in the West Bank and Gaza (e.g., petroleum, concrete,
telecommunications, utilities, advertising, gambling, beverages and insurance projects).
PCSC is also responsible for promoting Palestinian business and infrastructure
development and for encouraging foreign investment in Gaza and the West Bank. It was
in this capacity as PCSC chairman that Mr. Rashid and this project were introduced to
Enron.

PCSC association with the Gaza Power Project PCSCis a minority shareholder in the
PEC. The company holds 6% of the total project. This share will be reduced when one-
third of the total project’s shares are offered on the open market to private Palestinian
investors. At that time, the PEC will hold no more than one-third of the total project
shares. The small size of PCSC's share in the Enron project (4%) combined with the
strength of Enron and the other partners leave PCSC with a limited impact on the
decision-making for the project.

Transparency and Risk Mitigation The Palestinian Authority has repeatedly asserted its
commitment to increase transparency in the West Bank and Gaza, In October, 1999,
Chairman Arafat responded to the international denor community's concern about this
issue by announcing the establishment of a ministerial-level committee to work with the
IMF towards economic reform, greater transparency, and the passage of commercial
legislation.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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Upon the recommendation of this Committee, Chairman Arafat signed a landmark
Economic Reform Decree on January 11, 2000. This decree calls for important steps in
the areas of economic transparency, accountability, and fiscal responsibility (see
attached Annex 3, official translation of the decree). It includes:

1) the consolidaiion of all PA revenues under the Ministry of Finance,

2) the consolidation of the West Bank and Gaza payroll offices under the Ministry of
Finance, and

3) the opening the books of all quasi-governmental commercial holdings -- including
PCSC whose activities, while closely held in the past, will soon be reviewed by a
leading Western accounting firm.

Duning his January 20, 2000, bilateral meetings with President Clinton and Secretary
Albright, Chairman Arafat reiterated his commitment to instituting transparency in
Palestinian government activities.

Risk mitigants Demonstrating the seriousness of these objectives, the PA has providing
a number of nsk-mitigating incentives to the Gaza Power Project’s finance agreements.
These safeguards are designed to make this project financeable not only to OPIC but also
to other financial institutions and to Enron’s own Board of Directors. Enron is
contributing its own funding to this project. Some of the mitigating factors include:

1) A guarantee by the Palestinian Authority for the performance of all obligations of the
Palestinian Energy Authority (PEA), the purchaser of the Gaza Power Plant’s output,
This includes coverage of PEA's $20 million letter of credit. The guarantee was
signed by Chairman Arafat (see attached Annex 4, signature page of the
document), and

2) An Implementation Agreement signed by the PA which makes overt statements of
support for the project and the project company including (see attached Annex 5):

a) “PNA (PA) agrees that neither it, nor any other Palestinian Government Authority
shall “interfere™ with the construction and operation of the Facility or take any
action that may cause or adversely affect the activities or economies of [Enron's
project company] or its (its) shareholders.”

b) “PNA (PA) agrees that it shall not grant, issue or allow to €Xist, or permit any
Palestinian Government Authority to enact any legislation or take any other action
that could be reasonably be expected to have a material adverse affect on [Enron's

- project company), project lenders or [Enron’s project company] shareholders.”

Furthermore, the project company’s Board of Directors will consist of six Enron
representatives, six PEC representatives (one from each of the six consortium members),
and three local representatives to be selected after the public offering. In accordance with
the shareholder agreement, Enron and its PEC partners must vote as a block. No one
company, especially not the local firms with only one vote each, can control the Board.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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FA strategic interest In assessing this funding request, it is important to appreciate the
significance of the Palestinian Authority’s strategic interest in the project’s success: The
economic need for a power plant in Gaza is great. Gaza is currently dependent upon the
Israeli Electric Company for all of its energy requirements. The power supply is
intermittent, and there are many hours each day during which no electricity is available.
This situation renders it difficult for meaningful commercial growth to occur. The Gaza
Power Plant Project will allow for a clean, reliable, and efficient source of energy that
will be the comerstone for the much needed industrial development of Gaza, and the
project will improve the quality of life of Palestinians in Gaza,

In this context, it is also important to note the Palestinian Energy Authority's four-year
history of timely payments to the Israel Electric Company for its power purchases (which
are more costly than locally produced power). These timely payments continued even
during the years of prolonged border closures between the West Bank/Gaza and Israel,
demonstrating the Palestinian Authority’s commitment to ensure the availability of
electricity in Gaza.

The PA has also held out this project as an example of the stable business environment
growing in-Gaza and the West Bank. Recognizing that the economic growth of the area
depends upon direct investment and the active engagement of foreign companies and
governments, the PA intends for the Gaza Power Project to be the archetype for future
infrastructure development. Chairman Arafat is aware that the success or failure of this
highly visible project will impact the flow of capital and other assistance to the area.

In conclusion The PA views the Gaza Power Project as vital to its future growth,
Providing power to its people and presenting its economy in a positive light, the
Palestinian government is committed 1o seeing this project move forward to a successful
conclusion. Efforts to increase transparency and 1o decrease corruption in all commercial
government activities are paramount to succeeding in these goals. The PA continues to
demonstrate its commitment to this project with both economic and legal reforms. In
light of the above, OPIC may conclude that the Palestinian Authority 1) is committed to
the success of this project and 2) will enforce appropriate levels of transparency to ensure
the success of the project.

U.S. Government Support

Significant foreign policy objectives As the Middle East peace process moves ahead, it
is crucial for the U.S. government to demonstrate to the Palestinians the fruits of peace.
Economic development, in particular, is critical to the long-term viability of any peace
agreement reached between Israel and the Palestinians: support for the agreement must
come from the people as well as the government. Projects like the Gaza Power Plant
allow the “men on the street” to see tangible improvements in their daily lives.

In this respect, OPIC is set to play a significant role in the execution of our government's

regional Middle East policy. By pledging $125 million in credits for the West Bank and
Gaza in 1993, OPIC committed its program to the U.S, pledge for Palestinian assistance.
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This project, with Israeli, U.S., and Palestinian government cooperation, represents the
type of project that the U.S. government envisioned when it made its commitments. To
date, OPIC has spent only $2.6 million of its Palestinian funds, and this project will go a
long way in moving closer to our goals.

The Department of State attaches, therefore, great importance tc. this project and is
committed to providing its wholehearted support to ensuring that the project is
successful. Through its Embassy in Tel Aviv, its Consulate General in Jerusalem and its
headquarters in Washington, the Department of State will monitor developments
affecting the project. The embassy and the Department will assist both OPIC and Enron
in addressing any difficulties that might arise. On the legal front, Department of State
lawyers are currently working with OPIC regarding issues related to arbitration and
enforcement. The legal departments are also cooperating on the design of language to
ensure that any Palestinian entity succeeding the Palestinian Authority (following
permanent status negotiations between Israel and the PLO) will abide by the Power
Project’s agreements.

Conclusion

Enron’s Gaza Power Project is the type of project that OPIC was established to finance.

It promotes American foreign policy by being the catalyst to the economic development
of a lesser-developed, emerging market economy. It will create American jobs and
exports in an internationally competitive market through the $32.5 million in project-
related U.S. procurement. It will promote quality business standards by using the most
environmentally sound technologies available and by promoting higher standards for
labor and worker rights at the facility. Finally, we believe that it has the potential to pass
on zero cost the American taxpayers through the managerial and financial involvement of
one of our most reputable energy companies. This project satisfies all of the
requirements within the OPIC mandate.
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Drafted: NEA/IAIL: NRothstein 72647 NEA/IAI/ ROTHSTEIN: Larson memo to Board
E:Dcamner 64894
Cleared:NEA:TGVerstandig ok
NEAJIATLTWalles ok
NEA/IALJmeverry ok
E:RAlbright ok
EB/OLA:Bwatts ok
L/NEA:TBorek ok
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of the Saudi Binladin Group | hereby issue the

following declarations en our position vis-a-vis the subject, Usama bin
Muhammad bin Awad bin Ladin (a.k.a. Usama bln Ladin);

1.

Issued in Jeddah, Kingdom of Saud| Arabia,

Usama bin Ladin possesses no legal or beneficial
interest whatsoever (directly or Indirectly) In Saudi
Binladin Group or any of Its subsidiaries, affiliates or
other entitles which form part of the Saudi Binladin
Group.

Usama bin Ladin possesses no interest whatsoever
(directly or indirectly) In any assets or any other
property belonging to the Saudi Binladin Group or
any of its subsidiaries, affiliates or other entities
which form part of the Saudi Binladin Group.

Usama bin Ladin possesses no contractual, business
or any other relationship whatsoeyer (directly or
indirectly) with the Saud! Binladin Group or any of its
subsldiaries, affiliates or other entities which ferm
part of the Saudi Binladin Group. s

Usama bin Ladin Is not funded (directly or Indlrectly)
by the Saudi Binladin Group or any of |ts

subsidiaries, affiliates or other entities which form

part of the Saudl Binladin Group.

Yahla Muhammad Binladin

Deputy Chairman
Saudi Biniadin Group
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Gaza Power Generating Private Limited Company (GPGC)

PNA Obligations under the Implementation Agreement
I, Excculed on June [E, 1999 between GPGC and PNA (Yasser Arafal)

2. PNA granis GPGC cxclusive (20 years) right 1o develop the projecl.

3. PNA granis GPGC exclusive franchise rights (20 years) 1o meet future cleciricily needs of Gaga as
well as the right to wheel power 1o the West Bank if approved in the future by lhe Palestinian and
[sracli governments,

4. PNA agrees lo provide a suilable silc and all access necded for coustruction and operating the Facility.

5. PNA agrees to provide assistance. il nceded. 10 GPGC in oblaining construction malerials, cquipiment,
and labor at markel prices and well as transportation of such malerials and equipment in the
Termilarics.

i, PNA agrees to provide the necessary transmission lines and subsiations needed 1o accept power (rom
the Facility.

7. PNA aprees to exempl GPGC for all Palestinian laxes during the tenn of the agrecinent.

8. PNA agrees 1o assist GPGC with the importation into the Termitories of all malcrials and equipment
used in construction and operation of the Facility as well as exemnpl GPGC from all applicable impon
and customs dulies,

¥.  PNA agrees that neithier it nor any other Palestinian Government Authority shall “interfere™ with the
consiruction and operation of the Facility or take any action (hal may cause or adversely afTect the
aclivitics or cconomics of GPGC or it’s sharchaolders.

11l PNA agrees lo provide legal opinions from it’s Palcsunian and English counsels concerning tUie forin
of this agreenient and any other consents or opinions necessary (o obtain financing of the Facility,

11. PNA agrees to provide. exeept for normal intermal guard service provided by GPGC at it's own
cxpense, any additional police or military protection decmied necessary and appropriaic to safeguard
the Facility in consuliation with GPGC.

12. PNA agrees to provide yearly audiled financial statements [rom PEA.

11. PNA covenants and agrees that it shall not granL issue or allow lo exisl. or pennit any Palu-minia.u
Governmient Authorily to enact any legislation or take any otlier action thal could be reasonably be
cxpecied (o have a material adverse affect on GPGC, project lenders or GPGC shareholders,

14. PNA agrees 1o provide lo GPGC any Palestinian Governinenl Authorizations and further Consents
necossary 1o construct, finance or eperale the Facility,

15. PNA agrees hat in the cvenl the PNA is succoeded by any other entity or the constilution of the PNA
- is aliered or aimended {for staichood), the PNA shall ensure that it or its successor will take all

reasonable sieps required by GPGC or the project lenders to ensure that GPGC's rights and PNA's
obligations under this agreement renain unafTected by any such change,

CATEM Miarcon, doc
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Agenda coming as well.

AG

> -——-0riginal Message-----

= From: Bauer, Knisten F

= Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2001 7:01 AM

= To: Otto, Stanley A{Tokyo)

= Cc: Greenberg, Allen S{Tokyo);
[(b)(6)]

= Subject: all the papers

=
= Stan and John, here's where we stand at the end of Monday.

>

= Attached are all the papers—the US positions and Responses to Japanese
> concerns have changed from those in your briefing books. (\We will need to
= update LArry's and David's books as well.)

=

> | would suggest adding a del meeting into the schedule for early Thursday.
>

-

> F¥Yl, cther things remaining to be done;

[(D)(3)]

= See you in Japan! Kristen
-

= <<participants1210.doc>> <<Points on US Concernst.doc>> <<Responses to

= GOJ Specific Concerns doc>> <<Japan's Investment Climate ppt==>
> <<gpeningstmt.doc>> <<Larry’s FDl.ppt=> <<US Parlicipants doc>>
=

= Knisten F. Bauer

> Country Officer, Japan Desk

> Telephone: 202-647-3154

> Fax 202-6474402

-

= This e-mail is unclassified based on the definitions provided in E.O.

= 12958
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>
=

Attachment Converted:
Attachment Converted:
Attachment Converted:
Attachment Converted:
Attachment Converted:
Attachment Converted:

Attachment Converted:

"eARDrive\Attach\participants1210.doc”
"c\RDrive\Attach\Points on US Concernst.doc”
"eARDrivelAttach\Responses to GOJ Specific Concerns doc”
"e\RDrive‘Attach\Japan’s Investment Climate. ppt”

"R Drive\Attach\openingstmt doc”

"cARDrive\Attach\Larry's FDI.ppt®

"eARDrive\Attach\US Participants.doc”
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Wunderlin, Linda

From: Wong, Marcia K [WongMK@state gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2001 12:48 AWM
To: Abbott, Lucy K; Robert. Kaproth (E-mail)
Subject: Clearance on Cable attached on Enron

W ]
12 2001 Frencabls da
Guys: | know you're absolutely nuts--I've attached a draft cable on
Enron
and as i touched on the japan financial impact briefly | wanted to make sure
you saw it for comment/clearance. don't spend too much time on it as | know
you've got Erai sama in town!

if i can have your comments by tomorrow that would be great,
<<12.2001Enroncable.doc>>

Marcia K. Wong

Trade Policy Unit Chief/Economic Section
US Embassy

10-5 Akasaka 1-chome

Minato-ku Tokyo 107-8420

(tel) 3224-5029; (fax) 3224-5019
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1. SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED. NOT FOR INTERNET DISTRIBUTION.
BUSINESS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

2. Summary. The dramatic and rapid decline of Enron took many in Japan involved
with energy markets and deregulation by surprise. Enron's Japan operations had
been the most vocal proponent for energy deregulation in Japan and its
withdrawal has been interpreted by some as a serious reversal 1o efforts to open
up Japan's power and gas markets to competition. The media and financial
analysts are also focusing on the financial impact of Enron's bankruptey although
analysts believe its effect is limited. US energy interests in Japan are now
assessing how Enron's departure will affect their activities and one company in
particular hopes to be able to step into the advocacy vacuum. End summary.

Enron—the Foreign "Player” in Japan's Potential Energy Market. ..

3. Enron Japan, established in April 2000, had been one of the most visible
advocates for energy liberalization in Japan. Through E Power Holding
Corporation (a joint venture set up in 1999 with Japanese company Orix, headed
by pro-reformer XXXXX Miyauchi). Enron was exploring power generation
ventures in several prefectures. The company had co-sponsored a widely attended
conference on power deregulation in May 2001 and subsequently released a study
with recommendations for energy reforms for Japan. One of Enron Japan's
representatives agreed to chair the recently-created Energy Subcommittee of the
American Chamber of Commerce. Now, with its recent filing for bankruptey,
there has been an impact on Japan's financial market as well as concerns in Japan
that deregulation etforts have suffered a serious blow.,

Is now played out?

4. Enron's collapse has had some reverberations in the Japan's financial markets but
analvsts believe it is not of overwhelming significance. Japan's Financial
Services Agency Shoji Mori commented to press that Enron's bankruptey would
have "very limited" impact on Japan's financial sector. A Goldman Sachs analyst
agreed that the impact would be "manageable.” while a Merrill Lynch analyst
described the impact of Enron on the banking structure as similar to a "mid-size
domestic bankruptcy.”

5. Japanese banks reportedly had some 100 billion yen of loans and other
transactions outstanding with Enron as of December 4. Both Sumitomo Mitsui
and MTFG publicly released figures on their loan exposure 1o Enron December 3.
Sumitomo Mitsui indicated an outstanding exposure of 33 billion yen while
MTFG cited 35.3 billion yen with Enron. Japanese money management funds
also were affected. Four Japanese funds fell below par value last week due to
losses on corporate bonds issued by Enron. The four companies-— UFI Partners
Asset Management Company, Nikko Asset Management, Japan Investment Trust
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and Sumisei Global Investment Trust Jost 1.2 trillion ven Friday November 30
from a combined investment balance as of November 28 of 3.3 trillion yen.

Finatt: ANYTHING TO SAY ON THE SAMURAI BONDS?

6. Om its presence in Japan's energy market, Enron Japan is keeping a low-profile,
realizing last month that the company's financial troubles would cast into question
their reputation and activities in Japan. Enron Japan had plans with to build
power plants in Aomori and Yamaguchi prefectures and had been in active
discussions with local governments. A joint project with a major Japanese textile
company, Teijin Limited, may be on hold as Teijin reportedly asked Enron to
cancel the joint feasibility study on a 70.000 kilowatt coal-fired thermal power
plant in Shikoku. [(b)(4)]

A blow to deregulation efforts?

7. Enron's demise has made it an above-the-fold press item for the Japanese major
dailies and specialized energy press. Mainichi Shinbun opined in an editorial that
with the California energy crisis and the Enron failure, "it was clear that the US
electricity liberalization advanced too fast and too much." The editorial however
continues to say that this does not mean that Japan should stop liberalization
altogether as the country needs to "advance its competition and efficiency in the
energy industry when the global economy requires cost reduction ..". The more
conservative daily, the Sankei Shinbun, described Enron's withdrawal from the
Japan market as an "undreamed of ambush” of some METI officials, which
viewed Enron as somewhat of an ally in its efforts to liberalize the market. The
Sankei comments that the loss of "gaiatsu” with Enron's departure will lead to the
domestic industry "regaining its strength” and that the utilities will utilize Enron's
failure in its arguments to counter what it perceives as the "evil effect of rapid
liberalization". (GET A BETTER CLARIFICATION ON SANKEI) Nikkei had
some kind words {or Enron, saying it did contribute positively as a symbol of
globalization. liberalization and innovation.
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8. While some observers are commenting that Enron's failure will slow down
deregulation efforts, METI Minister Hiranuma told the press that he did not
expect the firm's bankruptey to hinder ongoing electricity deregulation. Hiranuma
stressed that electricity deregulation is needed, regardless of pressure from foreign
entities, in order to revive the Japanese economy. In recent conversations with
econoff, METI officials have lamented the absence of Enron presence from the
policy debate as "extremelv unflortunate" as they had had hopes that Enron Japan
would have participated in the December hearing of the Electricity Industry
Subcommittee (the group which is to develop recommendations on the next steps
for deregulation of the power market). METI is now approaching other firms and
told econoff that they hope that another US firm will emerge as the "flag bearer"
on advocating sector liberalization.

Filling the Void

9. Other US companies recognize that without Enron as the front guy on the issues,
they will need to step up and more visibly support liberalization and market
access issues in Japan, One US company representative in Japan indicated to
econoff that it was ready to become more active in the debate but in a style
different from Enron's customary "aggressive” policy. [(P)(4)]

10. Comment. The Enron failure will have some effect to USG energy deregulation
efforts in Japan as we will have to make sure that its failure is not perceived as
due to Enron's activities in deregulation but also we will have to counter the
misperception that without the company's presence, the US government does not
have a platform. Upping the industry profile will be difficult as many US firms
are not present in Japan, monitoring progress from other offices in the region or
from the US. Others with presence in Japan are assessing how or if they can be
helpful in the policy debate without jeopardizing potential business interests. In
future discussions on energy liberalization, we can continue to expect to have to
fend off arguments that the California energy crisis is typical of deregulation.
However, as the GOJ is interested in "real experience” as it studies the
deregulation processes in other countries. we will also have to discuss the possible
impact of Enron's failure on US elforts to deregulate its electricity market .
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Wunderlin, Linda

From: Abbott, Lucy K [AbbottLK@state gov)

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2001 5:04 AM

To: Robert Dohner (E-mail); Kaproth (E-mail)

Subject: FW: ACCJ Conference Room Reserved/ ACCJ committee list

LM
ACC)
Commeohers- 100401 Sa
fyi
-----Original Message-—-
From: Wong, Marcia K
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2001 4:33 PM
To: Abbott, Lucy K; Cheyne, Gerard A; Durbin, Andrew S; Froats, Daniel T;
Greenberg, Allen S, Kevin Honan (E-mail); Kidd, Leigh P; Lackmann, Gerald R;
Michalak, Michael W; Otto, Stanley A; Pellegrino, Daniel J; Stoner, Jeffrey
H; Watson, Samuel R; Webster, Jessica M; Wong, Marcia K
Subject: FW: ACCJ Conference Room Reserved/ ACCJ committee list

ancther list from accj with the descriptions....

-----Original Message-----

From: Hidemi Umemura [mailto:humemura@accj.or jp]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2001 4:30 PM

To: Wong, Marcia K; 'Jonathan Kushner': 'Crowther, Mark'

Subject: Re: ACCJ Conference Room Reserved/ ACCJ committee list

Dear Ms. Wong:

Please find the attached updated ACCJ committees & subcommittees list for
your information.

I am not sure that it is the same list which you received before. Anyway,

the :{Entargjn,.nr Subcommittee is listed now. If you have any questions, please let
me know.

Regards,
Umemura, ACCJ

----- Original Message --——-

From: "Wong, Marcia K" <WongMK@state.gov>

To: "Jonathan Kushner" <jkushner@accj.or.jp=>; "Crowther, Mark™
<mark.crowther@enron.com>

Cc: "Hidemi Umemura™ <humemura@accj.or.jp=

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2001 2:48 PM

Subject: RE: ACCJ Conference Room Reserved
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> Hi--one of the ACCJ staff very helpfully emailed out the list of
> committees/subcommittees to us—-many thanks. It is dated from 9/12/01 but
> hope the energy subcommittee will be listed in the next update!

P - Dn?mal Message-----

= From: Jonathan Kushner [mailto:jkushner@accj.or jp]

> Sent: Friday, October 19, 2001 11:25 AM

> To: Marcia Wong; Crowther, Mark

> Ce: Hidemi Umemura

> Subject: ACCJ Conference Room Reserved

=

=

> Marcia, Mark: We've reserved the ACCJ conference room for 9:30-11:30 on
= Nov. 12 for a briefing with Neuffer and the others. If that time doesn't
> work and you'd rather do breakfast, we'll check into the TAC. Jon
-

= o ol ol e ol e e ol o i o e o e o e o e o o o ol ol e ke o e o ol ol o ol ol ol e o i ol o o e ol o o ol e ol o e o o e o e

= Jonathan Kushner

= Director, Policy Affairs

> American Chamber of Commerce in Japan (ACCJ)

> Masonic 39 Mori Bldg. 10F

> 2-4-5 Azabudai

> Minato-ku, Tokyo 106-0041

= Direct Tel: (03) 3433-8546

> Fax: (03) 3433-8454

> EMail: jkushner@accj.or.jp Web: hitp:/fwww.accj.or.jp

} W o o o o o ol ol el o e o e e o o o o ol ol e o o ol ol ol ol o
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COMMITTEES & SUBCOMMITTEES

Aerospace

Chair Lance Gatling, Boeing Japan
A forum for LS. aerospace and defense manufacturers’ Japan-
based representatives to exchange ideas.

Air Cargo
Chair Tad Johnson, P & W Aftermarket Japan, KK

Woerks toward the implementation and modification of
procedures to facilitate the entry and distribution of air cargo in
Japan.

Animal Health

Chair Yasuomi Yano, Plizer Pharmaceuticals Inc.
Identifies areas in animal health product registration and
distributicn where addificnal deregulation is scughl. Supports
the international harmonization efforts made by governments
and industries in the United States, Europe and Japan.

Architecture/Construction/Engineering*
Chair Ronald E. LaVoie, Lehman Brothers Japan,
Inc.
Coordinates ACCJ efforts to encourage the opening of the
design and (non-housing) construction markets in Japan
Functions as a point of confact between member companies,
U.5. and Japanese governmental agencies, and the Japanese
business community.

Asia Business*

Chair James M. Fuell, Deutsche Bank AG
Frovides timely information about business-related issues in
various Asian counines through monthly guest speaker
programs. Monitors regulatory and political developments of
interest to U.S. businesses active in the region.

Banking and Finance

Chairs Thomas Clark, General Electric Japan, Lid.
Ernfred Olsen, Shinsei Bank, Lid.

Coordinates ACC. activities on market access and regulatory

issues within the banking industry in Japan. Sponsors seminars

for members and acts as a conduit between Japanese banking

institutions and their American counterparts.

Business Expansion®

Chair Robert Simon, Nick & Associates

Serves to promote U.S. commercial interests across a wide
array of industnes. Interfaces with the U5, and Japanese
governmenis, business organizations, and the media to educate
and inform external parties on trade matters.

Chemicals

Chair (TBA)

Facilitates communication between U.S. and Japanese
companies on industry-related issues. Helps expand direct
investment and joint ventures

Commercial Code Task Force

Tokyo

Chair Anthony Zaloom, Meri Sogo Law Offices
Coordinates input from ACCJ members across business sectors
on aspects of the Commercial Code in need of reform, and
warks with the Japanese government and opinion makers to
implement suggested revisions.

Compensation & Benefits

Chair Mark H. Steward, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Promoles awareness of tax issues in Japan peraining to the
treatment of compensation and benefits. Seeks to obtain fair
treatment for Amerncan employers and employees related to
Japan's taxation of compensation and benefits.

Corporate Counsel

Chairs Laurence Bates, General Electric Japan, Lid.
Royanne Doi, ACE Insurance

Focuses on the needs and concerns of lawyers working in-

house, i.e,, working in corporate legal departments rather than

practicing in private law firms.

{:crporate Transactions

Chair Michael A, View, Ermst & Young LLP
Identifies tax issues in Japan peraining to corporate
transactions that are of critical concern to the American
business community, and works to develop a strategy to obtain
fair, equal and prediciable treatment for American companies,

Crystal Ball

Chair Kimberly Forsythe, Voice, Inc.

Plans the ACCJ black-tie dinner dance held in December each
year, With more than 1,000 atlendees, it is the Chamber's
largest event,

Direct Marketing®

Chair Eugene R. Raitt, AIG Companies

Sponsors speakers who cover a broad range of direct marketing
issues: telemarketing, database management and business-to-
business direct marketing, among athers. Works on the
deregulation of direct marketing in Japan.

Direct Selling

Chair Brian T. Taylor, Japan Health Summit Inc.
Assists companies active in promoting products through direct
selling methods, Established in September of 1999, the
subcommittee is active in information exchange, market access
measures, and regulatory reform.

Energy

Chairs Mark Crowther, Enron Japan Caorp

Provides a focal point for exchanges of views between potential
energy markel participants and Japanese government officials
and regulatory authorities with regard 1o possible changes in
energy industry law andfor energy industry regulations.

Chairs James R. Weisser, Enron Japan Corp.
Andrew R. Fried, PricewaterhouseCoopers
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COMMITTEES & SUBCOMMITTEES
Tokyo

Informative monthly meetings and periodic seminars keep
members informed about current trends in Intermet-based
commerce

Executive Briefing Breakfast*

Chair Rober H. Simon, MNick & Associates

At members’ request, organizes briefings on industry-specific
topics in which a panel of speakers familiar with the Japanese
business enviranmeant share their expertise and knowledge with
participants,

Financial Services”
Chair Christopher P, Wells, White & Case LLP

Identifies key initiatives that affect the financial services industry.

Presents programs and issues Viewpoints on efforts to reform
Japan's financial services sector

Food/Agriculture*

Chair Lamy Blagg, Market Makers, Ing.

Works to lower tanffs for processed foods, improve certification
standards, and reform food labeling requirements

Foreign Direct Investment*

Chair Micholas E. Benes, JTP Corporation
Monitors the environment affecting the creation and
management of foreign invesiment in Japan. Recommends
actions to be taken regarding local restrictions and limitations
that affect the operation of foreign ventures.

Government Relations*

Chair Thierry . Porté, Morgan Stanley Dean Witter
Japan Limited

Monitors legislative and other political developments of interest

to American companies doing business with Japan. Coordinates

annual "Doorknock” visits in Washington, D.C. and Tokyo.

Healthcare*

Chair Mark Colby, Colby Group International, Inc,
Promaoles the successful marketing of medical devices and
equipment, diagnostics, pharmaceuticals, and medical services
in Japan for U.5 -based companies. Works with the Ministry of
Health and \Welfare fo encourage deregulation efforts, remove
unnecessary regulations, and ensure the environment supports
the development of innovative new products and services far
Japanese patienis,

Healthcare Services
Chair Guy Harris, Digital Medical Communications
Corp.
The Medical Services Subcommittee has been created to bring
together companies with an interest in expanding the medical
service industry in Japan. It is the aim of the subcommitiee to
offer expanding value to the Japanese medical system via the
increased productivity and efficiencies available through
Weslern developed localized services. It is also the aim to bring
capitalistic forces to the forefront of solving the emerging
healthcare crisis,

Housing Industry
Chair Curtis Herron, K K, Curtis Herron
Promotes U.S. housing products and services in the Japanese

market. Meetings feature guest speakers and networking
apportunities.

Human Resource Management*

Chair Leo Lawless, B Cube Ltd.

Helps to support companies in effective management of staff.
Together with other professional organizations, works on
maonitaring Japanese labor laws. Publishes the triennial report
People Management Issues of American Companies in Japan.

Independent Business*

Chair Mark Ferris, Building2 KK

Provides opportunities to develop relationships and mutual
support among foreign enterprises based in Japan. Its popular
Wisdem Council is an excellent venue for exchanging ideas
among small and medium-sized businesses.

Insurance

Chair Charles [, Lake, American Family Life
Agsurance Co. of Columbus

Focuses on developments in the insurance and financial

services industry, Provides input to U.S. government

organizations with regard to monitoring compliance and

clarifying the impact of Japanese deregulation measures on

market access,

Intellectual Property*

Chairs Michael O'Keeffe, Kroll Associates Inc.
Andrew P. Tennent, IBM World Trade Asia
Corporation

Invites prominent guest speakers from the Japanese Patent

Office, customs, other agencies and academia for monthly

presentations on intellectual property-related issues. Holds

waorkshops on license agreement drafting and negaotiation and

other practical matters.

Investment Management

Chair Scott M, Gilman, Goldman Sachs (Japan) Ltd.
Promates full and equal access to Japan's savings and
retirernent assets for American firms in Japan qualified to
manage lhose assets, Works to increase the range and value of
investrment products to Japanese clients. Promotes the healthy
growth and development of the investment management
industry in Japan.

Japan-America Cooperative Conference

(JACC)*

Chair Shojiro Makino, Pacific Consulting, Inc.
Established in 1986 by the ACCJ and the Japan/Tokyo Chamber
of Commerce and Industry. JACC identifies specific areas of
mutual concern and coordinates joint Viewpoints on topics
related to regulatory and other market access problems.
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COMMITTEES & SUBCOMMITTEES

Tokyo

Leadership Forum*

Chair Donald P. Kanak Jr., AIG Companies
Forum for the leadership of the ACC.J, including all officers,
governors, committee chairs, vice-chairs and the ACCJ office
staff.

Legal Services*
Chairs Marcus Kosins Jr., Kosins Altorney at Foreign
Law Office
James M. Minamoto, Anderson Mori
Keeps the American business community in Japan informed on
legal and regulatory changes, legislative initiatives, trade
negotiations and other law-related issues. Actively pursues
liceralization of the rules restricting the activities of foreign
lawyers in Japan.

Living in Japan*

Chair Ken Joseph. Jr., Jhelp.com

Holds programs aimed at helping members, their families and
companies deal with issues related to living and working in
Japan. Programs cover diverse areas: culture, travel, sports,
recreation, psychological adjustment and community service.

Marketing Programs*

Chair Kyle Cheriton, Walt Disney International Japan
Inc.

Hosts the ACCJ's popular Marketing Breakfast {monthly on the

second Wednesday) and co-sponsors special events. Prominent

speakers address a variety of marketing issues including

adverlising, public relations, sales promolion and brand building.

Medical Devices and Diagnostics

Chair Ed Northup, Bosten Scientific Japan K.K.
Promotes the successful marketing of medical devices and
equipment in Japan by U.5. companies. Works wilh the Ministry
of Health and Weilfzare to encourage ils deregulation efforts.

Membership Relations*

Chair John . Le Bourgecis, Temple University
Japan

Recruits new members and develops ways to make membership

more meaningful and valuable, Conducts orientation meetings

for new members and seeks ways of encouraging participation

in ACC) activities, Sponsors bimonthly Momu-nication

networking parties for members and guests

Nominating*

Chair Fonald J. Anderson, AIG Companies
Respansible for submitting a slate of nominees for officers and
governors to the membership prior to the annual election.
Submits lists of nominees to the Board of Governors when there
are vacancies between annual elections. Note: This is a closed
committee.

Nutritional Supplements

Chair (TBA)

The Nutritional Supplements Subcommittee serves on behalf of
ACCJ member companies active in the nutritional supplements
industry. Meetings are once a month, and activities focus on
regulatory impediments regarding labeling, testing, licensing and
other issues.

Paper Products

Chair (TBA)

Works closely with the American Forest & Paper Association
and the U.S. Embassy to address issues in the Japanese paper
industry, particularly efforts to accelerate the reduction of
Japanese tariffs on paper.

Pension

Chair TBA

Identifies key issues that impact the developing defined
contribution ndustry. Meeis regularly with government and
ministry officials to understand and help shape regulations that
will govern defined contribution plans. Leverages global
experience of committee members to publish Viewpoints
regarding best practices and generally accepted standards for
corporate retirement plans. Presents periodic updates on the
developing DC market and general retirement plan issues.

Pharmaceuticals

Chair (TBA}

Focuses efforts on reference pricing, rationalization of services
and systems, and the development and registration of innovative
products for Japanese patients, Works with government officials,
physicians and indusiry leaders to monitor legislation.

Privacy Task Force

Chair (TBA)

Coordinates the inlerests of ACCJ members across business
sectors on aspects of personal data protection, monitors
developments in the overall regulatory environment, and works
wilh Japanese industry organizations to develop self-regulatory
measures to ensure the protection of personal information.

Practice Liberalization

Chair Jay Ponazecki, Morrison & Foerster L.L.P.
(G.J.B.J)

Works toward the creation of a fully and freely competitive legal

market in Japan to service Japan's liberalized business sector.

Advocates the legalization of full partnerships between

Japanese and U.S. lawyers and for the removal of all artificial

and anti-competitive restraints preventing U.S. lawyers residing

in Japan fraom joining with Japanese counterparts to offer

comprehensive legal services to clients.

Private Equity

Chair (TBA)

Focuses on the needs and concerns of private equity investors
by addressing issues, including disclosure, due diligence,
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COMMITTEES & SUBCOMMITTEES
Tokyo

corporate governance, incentive-based compensation, financing
alternatives and exit strategies

Programs™*
Chair C. Joseph Lestage, Capital Investment &
Realty, Inc.

Organizes breakfast, lunch, and evening proegrams featuring
speakers of general interest. Programs have included global
CEOs from American and Japanese companies as well as
government officials. Plans joint networking events with other
chambers of commerce.

Ratings, Disclosure & Securitization
Chairs Yoshito Hirata, Fidelity Investments Japan Lid.
Jeffrey T. Shimamoto, White & Case LLP
Promotes greater transparency and full disclosure in Japanese
financial markets. Works to advance the utilization of credit risk
evaluationfanalysis within the financial community. Formulates
and presents Viewpoeints on developments and regulations
invalving credit rating and financial disclosure matlers to the
relevant Japanese regulatory and governmental autharities.

Real Estate Finance

Chanir Eric J. Lucas, Babcock & Brown Co., Ltd,
Focused on all aspects of the rapidly developing real eslate
finance market in Japan. Aims to facilitate informed and effective
ACCJ member inputfinvolvement as important new legal and
structural changes are introduced in areas such as real estate
investment trusts, tenancy laws and real estate taxation reform.

Securities

Chair Edmond L. Papantomo, Lehman Brothers
Japan, Inc.

Works to analyze issues of concemn to the securifies industry,

develop positions on such matters for the Chamber and bring

iogether the Chamber's resources into a proactive stance on

such matters.

Taxation*

Chair Gary M. Thomas, VWhite & Case LLP

Provides information on changes in U.5. and Japanese tax laws
and other legislative matters, Develops lobbying positions on tax
or financial issues. Helps to further the dialogue between U.5.
and Japanese government officials on tax and financial
legislative matters.

Tax Treaty

Chair Michael D. Cannon, PricewaterhouseCoopers
A committee formed to investigale the possibility of a new tax
treaty between Japan and the United States.

Tech nulagf

Chair Michael J. Alfant, Building2 KK

Supports and pramotes the expansion and diversification of
sales of high-tech goods and services by American companies
in Japan. Programs include guesl speakers from government,
leading technology companies and service providers.

Telecommunications
Chair Michael Kawachi, Lucent Technologies Japan
Lid.

Peter Butterfield, K'VH Telecom
Provides a forum for discussion of trends, technological
innovations and marketplace conditions in Japan.

Telemarketing

Chair Alejandro Font, Telemarketing Japan, Inc.
Sponsors programs that cover a broad range of telemarketing
issues: operations, quality assurance, work staff management
processes, as well as systems and database innovations within
the telemarketing indusiry

Toiletries, Cosmetics, & Fragrances™

Chair Koichi Takashima, Procter & Gamble Far East,
Inc.

Works toward international cooperation with respect to

regulation of cosmetic products. Strives for consistent laws and

guidelines that apply equally 1o all industry members,

Transfer Pricing

Chair Gary M. Thomas. White & Case LLP
Follows developments and recommends changes to Japan's
fransfer pricing policies.

Transportation & Logistics*

Chair Tad Johnson, P & W Aftermarket Japan, KK
Works toward the efficient use of air, sea and land
Iransportation. Monitors legisiation that affects equal access and
free competition in the logistics service industry,

Travel Industry*

Charrs Fumi Akasaka, Carlson Wagonlit Travel Japan
(JTB-CWT Business Travel Solulions)
Andrew A Zimmerman, Morthwest Airdines,
Inc.

Promoftes U.5. travel-related businesses and provides

networking opporiunities and educational programs for

members, Active paricipants include representatives from

hotels, airlines, resorts, agencies and other travel-related

industries.

University Briefing Breakfast®

Chair David H. Satterwhite Ph.D., The Econamist
Group (Asia/Pacific) Ltd.

Organizes Q & A sessions to help American students and

educators learn about doing business in Japan directly from

Americans who live and work here
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COMMITTEES & SUBCOMMITTEES
Tokyo

Young Professionals Group

Chair Isabelle Bruckert, DISCO Inc.

Helps younger members establizh business contacts within the
community. Provides educational programs for career
development. Sponsors monthly presentations, special events
and an after-work networking party (monthly on the first
Thursday).

*Standing commitiees

{Committee Information 10-2001)
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Wunderlin, Linda

From: Wong, Marcia K [WWon MK@state.gnv]

Sent: Tuesday. January 15, 2002 12:17 AM

To: Wendy Cutler (E-mail); John Neuffer (E-mail 2)

Cc: Robert Dohner (E-mail); Robert. Kaproth (E-mail); 'USAPEC@yahoo.com’

(RIA) Ballif, John L; Wecker, John A(Main State 4206); Abbott, Lucy K;
Cheyne, Gerard A; Durbin, Andrew S: Froats, Daniel T; Greenberg, Allen S,

Kevin Honan (E-mail); Kidd, LEiﬁrh P: Michalak, Michael W, Otto,
Pellegrino, Daniel J; Stoner, Je
M; Wong, Marcia K

tanley A,

ey H; Watson, Samuel R; Webster, Jessica

Subject: Possible Q's for the Ambassador at FCC/Nikkei interview (if takes place)

Washington Gang: here are some Q's/topics that may come up during the
course of our many econ visitors for food for thought; these are off the top
of my pointy little head--others will probably have more.

Tokyo Econ Gang: If you have mare ideas, comments, spin, pls let folks know

and cc me please. Do you think it would be useful if formal press
points/guidance is being ginned up in DC for the many visitors coming our
way, that it be circulated to other agencies as appropriate so we're not in
any way conflicting with each other?

1. exchange rate policy

2. NPLs/capital injection into banks

3. US-Japan FTA: what are merits/prospects?

4. Comment on Japan-Singapore FTA

5. PM ASEAN initiative

6. Investment trends-—-Are US investors still interested in Japan market

(note Merrill Lynch, Morgan STanley closing down ops here)

/. ENRON bankruptcy--failure of deregulation? what are implications?

{(Arthur Andersen too--we beat the drum out here all the time regarding

financial transparency, the merits of sound accounting etc.)

8. WTQO: US expectations for WTO/EU Safeguard issue in WTO against US

anti-dumping measures (probably a reach but is there anything to sag on the

possibility of a WTO ruling agnst US on the tax/export-subsidy issue”)

9. US response to Japan going into serious recession, effect on rest of Asia

10.. Japan's productivity crisis--what does Japan need to do to improve

productivity?

11. comment on hollowing out issue

(11 Ef ‘-.Fu;hither the US economy--its affect on Japan; what's going on with trade
eficit’

13. PM Koizumi so far? How would you grade him/his progress on reforms?

14. What will be on the President's agenda during his visit to Japan? What

will be the message for the PM?

15. What types of restructuring steps does Japan need to take to stimulate

the economy?

16. Poultry--if still an issue

Marcia K. Wong
Trade Policy Unit Chief/Economic Section
US Embassy
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10-5 Akasaka 1-chome
Minato-ku Tokyo 107-8420
(tel) 3224-5029; (fax) 3224-5019
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QVER GUESTIONS STILL OUTSTAMDING. CDE EAS PLEDSED T
YERE THE PAYMENTS WECESSARY TO GET SMITH-ENRON QUT oOF
DEFAULT BY THE END OF DECEMBER. N THE MEANTIME.
HOWEVER, PAYMEMT DELAYS HAVE LED COASTAL AND SERBOARD
T0 SEND IN THEIR OWMN SHUTDOWM NOTIGE AKD COE 5
SCRAMBLING TO GET WOMEY OUT OF THE CENTRAL GOVERMRENT
T0 MEKE SOME PAYMENTS. END SUMMARY.

CAPITALITATION POSTPONED

X W) AS REPORTED REFTEL. THE CAPITALIZATION OF THE
STATE-OWNED ELECTRICITY COMPANY. CORPORACION [OMINICANA
OE ELECTRECIDAD MCDE): HAS BEEN POSTPCMED FOR TEE THIRD
TINE, INDUSTRY SOURCES TELL US THAT CMLY OME. OR
POSSIBLY w0 COMPAMIES WVERE WILLING TO BID AT THIS
TIME CM THE THREE DISTRIBUTION COMPAKIES THAT WERE T
HAVE BEEN OFFERED ON DECEMBER L7. WITHOUT THE
QUSTRIGUTHON COMPANIES IN PLACE: THE OFFERING OF THE
TWO THERMAL CEWERATION COMPAMIES ON DECEMBER 11 WOULD

Mi0=1996358 81538 #5543
ALS0 NOT HAVE SUCCEEDED.

4, [SBU) THE COMMISSION FOR THE REFORM CF PUBLIC SECTOR
COMPANIES (CREP), WHICH MANAGES THE CAPITALIZATION
PROCESS: PUTS THE BLAME FOR THE POSTPOMEMENT ON CURREMI
FINAMCIAL MARKET COMDITIONS PARTICIALARLY FOR THE wouLD-
BE EUROPEAN PARTICIPAMTS. ANOTHER AEASCM OFFERED waS
THAT SOME FIRMS HAD NOT BEEM ABLE TO FINISH EVALUATING
THE DAMAGE CAUSED BY EUARICAME GEORGES. CREP DIRECTOR
I5h CONDE: IN & DECEMBER 13 MEETING WITH ECOSPOL
COUMSELOR: SAID BLUNTLY THAT HE ¥AD REALIIED THAT THEY
WERE *IN SUCH & POOR POSITION: WE COULDN'T TAKE THE
RISK OF FAILURE." |SA COMDE. LOONING HARRIED. SAID THE
CAPITALIZATICN WILL TAKE FLACE IN FESRUARY 08 HMARCH
1999, HE CONFIRMED THAT BE WIWSELF WILL TRAVEL TQ MEET
WITH THE COMPAMIES THAT HAVE SHOWN THE IMTEREST IN THE
CAPITALIZATICH [N JANUARY,

S. 01 INDUSTRY SOURCES POINT TO MORE FUMDAMENTAL
PROBLENS WITH THE OFFERING: SAYING THAT TOO MANY
QUESTIONS REMAIN QUTSTARDING, WOULD-BE BIDDERS HAME
REPOATEDLY NEVER RECEIVED AN AMSWER TOQ THE QUESTICW OF
¥HAT THE GOOR WILL DO IF THE DISTRIBUTION COMPANIES CUT
OFf POWER TO THE MOK-PAYING POOR (NOTE: OR RICH). THE
CREP HAS VALUED COE"S ASSETS AT USSEEE MILLION WHICH 1%
HIGRER THAN EXPECTED AND AL30. MANY BELIEVE: HIGHER
THAN |5 WARRANTED BY THE CDE AUDIT. WHICH |MDUSTRY
SOURCES SAY 15 STILL INCOMPLETE,

G, W) LN SUM: INDUSTRY REPRESENTATIVES WELCOME THE
POSTPONEMENT, SAYING IT WAS PRACTICAL. SNITH-EARON'S
[(D)(6)] COMMENTED To ECONGFF THAT IT 4OULD HavE
BEEN DIFFICULT IN THE BUN UP TO THE CHRISTHAS SEASON T0
GET THE NECESSARY ENROM PERSONNEL TO SIGN OFF ON 4 310,
THE INOUSTRY |5 HOPEFUL THAT THE CREP AND COE WILL,
BETWEEN THEM: DO THE WORK STILL WECESSARY FOR A
SUCCESSFUL CAPITALIZAT1ON

COE TO PAY SMITH-ENRON

[(D)(4)]

ENRON HAS REPORTEDLY RECOMMENDED THAT THE
LEKDERS DRAW OM THE HON-RENEMASLE EWRON GURRANTEE FOR
THE REMAINING FUNDS.

VHILE OTHERS MOT PAID

&, (3B AS CDE (5 DEDICATING AVAILABLE FUNDS TO SHITH-

/15180
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ENRON: OTHER (PP CLAINANTS ARE NOT BEING PAID. L}
INDUSTRY SOURCES TELL US CDE 15 EVEW IW DEBT T LOCAL #6454
(PP METALDON MOTE: THIS IS5 SURPRISING GIVEN HETALDONW'S spar
POLITICAL CONNECTICHS), ALTHOUGH COASTAL"S MANAGER HAD ELLL

TOLD US HE PLANMED TO TAKE HIS PLANT OFF LINE THE WEEK
OF DECEMBER 14« COASTAL HAS WOW JOINED WITH SEABOARD IM
SENDING & LETTER TO COE SAYING THEY WILL TAKE EOTH
PLANTS OFF LIME ON DECEMSER 15 IF THEY AREN'T PAID.
BETWEEN THEM THE TWO PLANTS GEMERATE 105 MW. THERE 4RE
UNCLAS SECTION 82 OF 82 SANTO DOMINGO BEE46E

USDOC FOR 3134/USFCS/0L0/WH/RD
USDOC FOR 4372/1TA/1EP /Wb ONCE/SIEGELKAN

SENSITIVE

E.0. L2953 N/A
THGS: ENRG EINV PREL R
SUBJECT: ELECTRICITY SECTOR WRAP-UP

(NDICATIONS THAT COE 15 TRYING TO GET MOWEY CUT OF THE
CENTRAL GOVERMMENT TO MAKE A BIG EMOUGH PAYMENT TO KEEP
THE POMER OM.

4. [SBUI N TME MEAMTIME. |MDUSTRY SOURCES TELL US
COE'S COLLECTIONS HAVE DECREASED [N THE SUPPOSED RUNUP
10 CAPITALIZATION.  IN PLACE OF THE 48 PERCENT OF TOTAL
COLLECTIONS THE COMPANY HAS USUALLY REALITED: IT Wi
SEEN COLLECTING ABOUT 28 PEACENT. SINCE HURRICANE
GEORGES: COE #AS ALSQ NOT RECEIVED THE FULL AMOUNT 0F
THE MONTHLY COVERMYENT SUBSIDY. OUR SOURCES LAY THE
BLANE FOR THIS AT THE FEET OF () (6)]

WO CONTINVES 10 CLASE WITH[(D)(6)]

18, 138U) A5 NOTED ABOWE. (NDUSTRY REPRESENTATIVES ARE
RELIEVED QVER THE POSTPONEMENT OF THE CAPITALIZATION --
BETTER A POSTPONEMENT THAM & FAILURE. TREY¥ ARE HOPEFUL
THAT THE ADDITIOMAL TIME WILL BE WELL SPENT IN
ANSNERING THE QUESTIONS OF WOULD-BE INVESTORS, HOPEFUL
BT SOMEWHAT SKEPTICAL. AKOTHER POSTPONEMENT COULD
WELL BE THE DEATHKNELL FOR THE CAPITALIZATION OF CRE.
OHE OBSERVER HAS COMMEMTED THAT THE 1937 PRIVATAZATION
LEGISLATION WOULD ALSO ALLOW THE GOOR TO SIGN A LOKG
TERM CONTRACT WITd A FOREIGN COMPARY TO ADRINISTER CRE.
THIS: WHILE A LESS 1DEAL QPTION. MIGHT SERVE TO LESSEN
THE POLITICITATION OF COE AND GET THE COMPANY BACK ON
ITS FEET.

CUBR | 50N

UNCLASSIFIED

HID-192335101538
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PAE A1 OF W Mi0=1081838080 704 B61345 arrrieat flD=16E181881 264 I61346 g
CAVEAT 81 = SIDES OF THiS PARTICNLAR ISSUE. ON THE ONE HAMD. PATIL HAS BEEN
HAKDLE Via GUOTED A5 SAYING “WE ARE FIRM (N OUR DECISION TO NOT PAT ENROY S1HCE

ACTION = [TRSIBON CLYa CALL 430 FOEM (L) e GIUN (L1« 1O 10 o RBC T 4 158 111
TMF CL3o ISMATY o FTF OO0 LT 0TD e QUNE 1) o 9C 410 SEN -2 TSON -}

|75 POWER WAS TOO EXPENSIVE." ADDING THAT “TRE PROJECT |5 HOT 1N THE
[NTEREST OF MAHARASHTAA, WO ONE WILL PAY THE ZATE ENRON IS

CRC = RIAY CEARGING. " ON THE OTHER HAMD: KE HAS &L 50 BEEN QUOTED SAYING "WE
s HAVE EVERY |nr£ﬂlllml T0 PAY THE DUES: BUT THERE 1% A FUND CRUMCH: "

00 RUEATRS ‘E’, CRITICIZING ENRON'S “UNDUE HASTE (M INVOKING THE GUARENTEE.

OE RUSEAY ®@2il/O1 8131219 ! ] {SPEEI.HJ.L'I' AT A TIME WHEN THE STATE 15 ON THE VERGE OF FORRING A

INR URIEL 2T ? 1 —t}-l[‘Jl'Ell COMMITTEE,® EOTH DESHMUEH AND PATIL HAWE BEEN SEPARATELY

O aT1TH9L FER @1 ' QUOTED A5 SEEKING THT CENTER'S INTERVENTION IN THIS CASE: WITH

DESHMUSH LOOKING FOR “DELIVERANCE™ FROM THE ENROM CRISIS. A5 FOR
THE CENTER"S POSITION ONE PRECR (THE ECONOHIC TIMESI QUOTED UNMERED
“SOURCES 1K IHE IJ!IH GOVERMMENT™ SAYING THAT “WE MILL FAY ENROM (TS

FH AKCOMSUL MUMEAI
TO AUEHG/SECSTAIE WASHOC IMMEDIATE [4%8
[MFO RIEHME /AMEMBASSY NEW DELRI I|MMEDIATE 732

Vi

MmMe ——— LT 2= Im

QUEHC!/AMCIRSUL CALCUTTA IMMEDIATE L411
BUEHCS/AMCONSUL CHENNAD IMMEDIATE 3320
RUEATRS/TRTASDERT WASHDC IMMEQ1ATE
RUCPDOL, USDOC MASKOC IMMEDIATE 0813

k1l

§CL&S SECTION 01 OF 2 WUMEAI 09213

STATE P85S EXIMEANK FOR HUTCHIMSON AMD 20TA WURRELL

STATE PAS5 OPIC FOR RUTE AWM WICASTRI AND BRIOGET WILLIAWS (7

STHTE PAS5 USTR FCR RICK RULICKA
STUTE PASS SEC FOR MARISA LAGO
[REASURY FOR GEETHA RAG

US0OC FOR 313070107 AHESA/KBRENNAN
USDOL FOR 45307MAC/OSAD/ASTERN
USHOC FOR GEFESLTASTD/ AL/ TSCAUNG
USpOE FOR RHARDING

SENSITIVE

E 4. 17958 AfA
TAGS: EMRG: EFIKe ECON. EINU- IN
SUBJECT: MSER PAYS ANOTHEE HMILLICM: ENROM AND GOM FAKE T9 THE MEDIA

I. {1 NE WERE INFORMED BY CMRON THIS MORHING THAT aHOTHER RS. §
CROFES WUSD i.88 MILLION) HAS APPCARED IN |13 BAWK ACCOURT.
DEPOSITED THERE BY THE MAWARLSHTRA STATE ELECTRICITY DOARD MSES).
TEiS AMOUNT WAS APPARENTLY PAID AGAINST THE RS. 79 CRORES O3, U7
HILLION) OWED ON MSEE"S MOWEMBER BILL [MHICH ENRON AA3 WOW ASKED THE
CENTRAL GIWERMMINT 70 Paf).

L i NOW THAT EMRON/OABHOL POWER COMPANY (DPC) UPPED THE ANTE IN
115 DISPUTE WITH THE GOVERMHENT OF MARARASHTEA (GOM) BY CALLING IN A
COUNTER-GUARARTEE FROM THE GOUERMMENT OF (NRIA GO0Y. B0TH 31DES
YAVE TAKER TO THE MEDIA TO EXPLAIN THEI® CASE, THIS MORWING. THE
CHIEF MINISTER. VILASRAQ DESHMUKA. BRIEFED THE PRESS AMD STATED THAT
TKE GOM DOES NOT WANT FO RENECE ON (75 CONTRACT WITR DPC: BUT HAS HO
MOMEY TO PAY NOM. IF THE HSER HAD MOMEY. HE SAID: 17 WOULD P&Y.
THIS 15-2ARTIALLY AT CDDS WITH QUOTED REMARKS BY GOM FINAMCE
WIMLSTER JATART PATIL, WOMEYER: wHO SETNS 70 BE T6LYING M ECTH

DUES ND DEDUCT 1T SUBSEQUENTLY FROM MAHARASHTRA'S PLAN ALLUGATION.®

[ CED NEIL MCGREGODR MAS BEEN QUOTED (b SEVERAL MEWSPAPERI

i)
M){IUER THE PAST TWO DAYS EXPLAINING WMAT THE GUARANTEES AWD COUNTER

GUARANTEES MEAN MDY VMY THEY FELT COMPELLED TO CALL THER IN AT TAi3
TIME, IW PARTICULAR. MCOREGOR 4RS EMPHASIZED THE IMPLICATIONS FCR
MAHARASHTRA'S INTERNATLOMAL JEPUTATION (N MOT HOKDRING %1GNED
AGREEMENTS. EWRGH TCJK GUT & FULL PAGE ADVERTISEMENT IN TODAY'§
ECOMOMIC TEMES AND ISSUED A PRESS RELEASE YESTERDAY -- BOTH
ICHLIGHTED THE FACT THAT DAGHOL UAS BROUGHT I 2.1 BILLION SO OF
FOREIGN [MVESTMENT AND COMTRIEBUTED APPROXIMATELY 353 MILLION USD Ta
THE STATE &MD CERTRAL EXCHEQUER.

1. (SBU) COMMENT: MSER'S DRIBS AND DRABS APPROALY |5 PULLLING.
SOME OBSERVERS ARE 0F THE oPiNion TsaT [(D)(1)] Has
RUFFLED MANY FEATHERS AND HELPED PROVOKE A MAJOR CRISIS FCR THE
STATE. WITH HIS NEW MILLION-DOLLAR PAYNENT. HE MAY BE TRYING T
MAINTAIN SOME CREDIBILITY ALTHOUGH 40w THIS FITS WITH THE CONWFUSING
AHETORIC FRON THE GOM IS NOT AT ALL CLEAR.

[(B)(1) , (b)(4)]

CUNGLASSIFIED
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FAGE 01 OF 22 MID=2001 21381134 LI A

[(b)(1) . (b)(4)]

MGLAS SECTION 81 OF 972 MUl amil ;
STATE PASS EXIMERMK FOR HUTCHINSON AND RITA MURRELL
STATE 7235 OPIC FOR RUTH MW NICASTRI AND BREDGET WILL14HS
STATE PAS5 USTR FOR RiCK RUTICKA o
STATE PASS SEC FOR MARISA L2G0

TREASURY FOR GCEETHA 240

US00C FOR 1131/000/ANESA/KBRENNAN
USDOC FOR 930/ MAC/CSA0/ASTERN
USCOC FOR @80 | TAFTD/AC) TSCRING
IFS00C FCR RHARDING

SENSITIVE

£ 10958 NiA
TAGS: EMRG, EFiMe ECCHe ELNV: [N
SUBJECT: MSEB PAYS ANOTHER MiLL!OM: ENROM AND GCH TAXE T0 THE heDIA

[(b)(1) ., ()(4)]
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Christopulos, Greg

From: Christopulos, Greg

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2001 9:29 AM

Ta: ‘Efird, Neil’

Subject: RE: Azurix

thanks -- very well written, you must be in public affairs or have a graduate degree in
English.

————— Original Message-----

From: Efird, Neil [mailto:EfirdN2@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2001 6:06 PM
To: 'Greg.Christopulos@do.treas.gov'
Subject: Azurix

As promised:

On Dec. 11, EB/CBA, EB/OIA, WHA and Legal Advisers were briefed on the
status of Azurix's problems in Argen:ina[{b](‘”]

The
Department has agreed to facilitate meetings with Prowvincial Governor
Ruckauf and to support AMEMB's efforts to increase GOA awareness as to the
urgency of this matter. The Department also encouraged Azurix to contact
Argentine press in Washington te increase knowledge in Argentina about
Houston-based Azurix, i.e., it is (only) one-third owned by Enron and
two-thirds owned by independen:t investors.

00500000000098



CONFIDENTIAL

DEPT TREASURY COMCEN
PH 622-2222 RM 1121/MT

PRIORITY
PAGE 81 OF 80 MID=199914700165 BE4EdS B/ BEEIL
CAVEAT 151 =
HARDLE W14
ACTION = [TRSIGI CLho IBRD €10« ACC (13 ICA (104 108 [1hs LOC 11] IHN].L

IMA (LD, I THALY S DIMF (1) #GC €10  SEN1-)
CRC = @aag

PP RUEATAS

DE RUEHUR #1081/80 1870580

INY COCCC LIH

P GEESEEL JUL 99 TFF4

FH AMENERSSY ULRANBAATAR

10 RUEHC/SECSTATE WASHOC PRICRITY 2449
INFQ RUCPDOC/USDOC WASHDC 8788
RHEHRRA/HITE HOUSE WASHDC

RUEHE/ AMEMBASSY BEIJING 1502
AUEHML /AMEMBASSY MANILA 385

RUEHHO/ SHERBASSY HOSCOW 283

AUEHUL FAMEMBASSY SEQUL 93181

RUEHKD/ AHERBASSY TOKYD 345
RUEHHKSAMCONSUL HONG KOG 8215
RUEHSH/ARCONSUL SHENYAMG EB16
RHENUMA/USCINCPAC HONOLULY H1J//FPASS
RUERIAZUISIA WASHDC Bodl

FHEEARASUSOOE WASHOG

ET

CONFIDENTI AL SECTION BY OF BY ULARKBAATAR 981981
STATE FOR EAP/CHs ECBA AND EA/IEP

USDOC FOR COUNSELOR KALICKE AMD P.HUEPER: ALSQ FOR ITAJEMP
KD ITA/ENERGY

WHITE HOUSE FOR OUP-T.0SIUS AND WSC-LIESERTHAL/KEITH
PASS AID/ANE/EAP-C. DOWNEY

PASS TOA-J. CRAKDHALSON/G. JACKSON

PASS OFIC-H. HESSER

WSD3E FOR IHITE AFFRIRS

BE|JING FOR ECON-5.REES AND CS-C. ADANS
HAKILA FOR WSADB-D. BARNES

T OECL: LB
ﬂJ:E EMRG: EIMV: MG: RS CH
SUBJECT: ENRON HIGH WOLTAGE TRANSHISSION LINE PROJECT

B S
REF: [(A) ULAANBAATAR 9660 () ULAANBRATAR 118 NOTAL

KID=199318788165 86/ 05811

Fa4a1h
CLASSIFIED BY AMB. LA PORTA - REASCHS 1.5 @I&DIF CONTAINS
PROPRIETARY 1RFORMATICN

(L)1)
v/

1. W) ROBERT KELLY: MANAGING DIRECTOR FOR RENEWRALE
EWERGY: EMRON INTERMATIOKAL: VISITED ULAAMBAATAR JUME 23-26
10 UPDATE THE GON OM THE STATUS OF ERRON'S HIGH WOLTAGE
FOWER TRANSMISSION LINE PROJECT. KELLY MET WITH JAN
KALICKI: COUNSELOR OF THE 1.5, DEPARTHENT OF COMMERCE.
ADVISORS TO THE PRIME WINISTER: OFFICIALS OF THE HINISTRY
OF |MFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT (MOLDI AND ENERGY AUTHORITY
THE ECONONIC ADVISOR TO THE PRESIDENT. PARLIAMENTARIANS:
AND OFFICIALS OF THE PETRCLEUM AUTHORITY OF HONCGLIA (PAH).

3. (S8U) UNLIKE KELLY'S PREVIOUS ENRON VISITS VHEN GOM
OFFICIALS DID WOT SEEM T0 BE WELL INFORKED, HINISTER
BATKNUS: MOID OFFICIALS AND OTHERS SEEMED EAGER FOR ENRON
10 INPLEKENT THE PROJECT TO BUILD A

TRANSHISSION L INE THROUGH MONGOLIA(RON THE IRKUTSK REGION
T0 NORTHERR CHINA. SINCE THE HOU W E L]
OCTOBER 1398, THE MOID HAS

REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT WILL BE LN PLACE. A HEW DRAF
ENERGY LA, 70 BE PRESENTED TO PARLIAMENT THIS WEEK.
CONTALYS PROVISIONS FOR [MPORTING AND TRANSHITTING POWER
ACROSS MOGOL1AN TERRITORY. GOX OFFICIALS HAVE ALSO
DISCUSSED THIS PROJECT IN INTERGOVERNHENTAL WORKING GROUP
SESSIONS MITH RUSSIA AND CHINA: AND WITH THE GOVERNOR OF
IRKUTSE.

{5————-'

WIN WIH NI

§, 1 THIS PROJECT WOULD BEMEFIT ERCH OF THE THREE
COUNRIES INVOLUED. RUSSIAW WHICH KAS EXCESS CAPACITY.
WOULD GAIN HARD CURRENCY FROM ENEREGY EXPORTS. MONGOLIA
WOULD BENEFIT ECONOMICALLY FRON TAX REVENUE. EMPLOYMENT 1N
THE COMSTRUGCTION AMD MAIMTEMANCE OF THE TRARSMISSION L [HE:
AND AK UPGRADED POWER LINE [0 PROVIOE ELECTRICITY FOR THE
EREDERWET COPPER COMPLEX. CAINA WOULD GET CLEAM POWER AT A
TOWCR COST THAN GOUL I0ED FROM NEW COAL-F IRED
PLANTS. A5 INDICATED IN PREVICUS REPORTING: THE POWER FROM
THE TRAMS-MORGOLIA B9 LINE WOULD BE DESTINED FOR_THE
BEIJIMG/NORTH CEMTRAL CHIMA REGION. FURTEERRORE. ENRON
BECTEVES THAT, DECAUSE OF MUTUAL MMIMOSITIES: BOTH RUSS1A
AND CHIMA ARE WAPPY TO SEE A LARGE CONPANY IN THE HIDOLE.
EACH SIDE WOULD CONCLUDE A CONTRACT TO SELL OR BYY WITH
ENROMs NOT WITH THE OTHER COUNTRY. FROM THE MONGOLIAN

CONFIDENTIAL

00500000000544



PRIORITY CONFIDENTIAL
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PH 622-2222 RM 1121/MT

PAGE B2 OF @2 HID=[993147 0165 054335
STRROPOINT: AM ADDITIONAL BENEFIT IS THE INTRODUCTION OF A
WELL-KHOWN MULTINATIONAL COMPANY INTO TRE ENERGY SECTOR AND

Be/g583!

ENGAGING 1.5, INTERESTS IN KEEPING A BALAMCE WITH CHINA M.

RUSS1A,

HEXT STEPS

(1), (0))

DENT I AL SECTION @2 OF 97 ULAAKBAATAR @atgal
STATE FOR EAP/CM. E/CBA AND EBVIEP

USDOC FOR COUNSELOR KALICKI AND P.HUEPER: ALSD FOR ITA/ERP
ARD ITASENERGY

VHITE HOUSE FOR OVP-T.051US AND NSC-LIEBERTHAL/EEITH
PASS AIDSANE/EAP-C., DOWNEY

PASS TOA-J. GRANDMAISOK/G. JACKSON

PASS OPIC-M. MESSER

SN0E FOR INTL AFFAIRS

BEIJING FOR ECON-S5.REES AKD C5-C. ADAHS
HANILA FOR USADB-D\.BARNES

E.0. 17358 DECL: 7/1/¢d

TAGS: EMRGe EINVe MWGe RS: CH
SUSJECT: EMROM HIGH VOLTAGE TRAMSHISSION LINE PROJECT

[(b)(1) . (b)(4)]

)

N =

/L

yt

HID=1399187 8185

[(B)(1) , (b)(4)]

[(R)(1) , (B)(4)]

[(b)(1)]

LA FORTA
BT

41881
Bie

CONF IDENTIAL

154315 B6/BERIL

00500000000545
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ROUTINE

FAGE 81 OF @ 043815
CAVERT 451 =

HANDLE VIA

HiD=13931566217 8

AETION = CTASTBON U0 oGl LD ICG VL) + (DB (1)« JDE 411+ |MB (1) o THF M

[0 00 VTN CHD QIME 1+ RC [0+ SEN E-1 o XRA LI KLO AL
[RC = 186F

ER RUEATRS

DE RUEARL #1131/81 1651418

18R Uy 174

R 1514182 JUK 99

FH USOFFICE BERLIN

10 RUEHC/SECSTATE WASADC 2353

INFO AUCPOC/USDAC WASHDC

RUCNERG/FRE COLLECTIVE

1)

UNCLAS SECTIGN 81 OF @2 BERLIN 9e1181

DEPARTHENT FOR EB AND EUR/AGS

USDOC FOR G148/ | TA/TO/B1/IRASKUSSEN
USDOC FOR 420271 TAZHACOWE/BLTONL INSON

E.0. 12858 N/
FAGST ECOk: EF IR
SUBJECT: BERLIN: GER
U.S. FIRN ENRON L0S

KV PGOY. GH
5 FIRST MAJOR WATERWORKS PRIVATIZATICN:
T0 FRANCO-GERHAN CONSCRTIUN

Li + BERLIN HAS SELECTED A FRANCO-GERMAN CONSORTIUM AS
THE PREFERRED BIDDER FOR & 49.3 PERCENT SHARE OF THE STATE-OWNED
WATERWORES: GERMANY'S LARGEST WATER AKD EFFLUENTS RANOL ING
COMPANY. THIS IS THE FIRST MAJOR PRIVATIZATION IN THIS SECTOR i
CERMANY SMD THE FOURTH PRIVATIZATION OF A BERLIN UTILITY
GOLLOWING ELECTRICITY.) IN RECENT YEARS. THE WINNING BiD WAS DK
2,3 FILLICK PLUS MAMY EXPENSIVE FUTURE COMMITNENTS. ENRON LOSTs
DESFITE HAVING PLACED A VERY GEMEROUS BID. WITH AN ESTEMATED
INVESTHENT NEED OF DN 88 SILLION |N THIS SECTOR IN CERMANY IN
THE MEXT FEW YEARS AND LOGAL AUTHORITIES SUFFERING FRON
INGREASING BUDGETARY CONSTAAINTS: MORE SALES OF MUNICIPAL WATER
UTILITIES TO PRIVATE INVESTORS AND OPERATORS ARE TO BE EXPECTED.
END SUMHARY.

2. A FRANCO-GERNAM COMSCRTIUN CONSISTING OF THE GERMAN
DIVERSIFIED EMERGY GIANT RWE, A MAJOR FREMCH WATER SPECIALIST
COMPAGHIE COHORALE DES EAUX (JIVENDI). AND THE GERMAN INSURANCE
COMPANY ALLIZNI (ONE OF THE WORLD'S LARGEST INSURANCE COMPAKIES)
L00KS SET T0 BE THE WINNER OF THREE COMPETITORS FOR T 43.3
PERCENT SHARE OF THE BEALIN WATERWORKS i@WEI. THE CITY WILL
RETAIN TEE CONTROLLING INTEREST IN THE NEW HOLDING: WHICH AL3O
CONTAINS EWB'S OPERATIONS IN CENTRAL AND EASTERN EURCPE AS Well
45 ASIA. THE LOSERS IN THE PROCESS WERE ENRON IN PASTMERSHIP
WITH THE HESSEM STATE BANK AND A CONSORTIUN CONSISTING OF THE
BERLIN-BASED BANCGESELLSCHAFT BERLIN AND THE FREKCA SUEL
LYOKMAISE DES EAUX (THE WORLO'S LARGEST WATER AND EFFLUENTS

15/15001

Hib=1939 16681789 B43515 15/15381

OPERATOR

1. GME/UIVENDI/ALLUANE BID O 3.1 BILLION FOR BWE AND PLEDGED TO
COMMIT DM 208 MILLIOW TO SHORING UP A DEFICITARY METHANE
PRODUCT IO FACILITY [N TRE FORNER GOR. THE CONSORTIUM ALSO MADE
& LARGE WUMBER OF MAJOR COMMITHEWTS: 10 NEEP CURRENT WATER PRICES
UNTIL DECEMBER 2883: TO CONTINUE EMPLOYINC BME PERSONNEL FOR THE
NEXT 15 YEARS: TO INVEST DM S BILLIOK IN BWE OVER THE HEXT 18
YEARS: TO RETAIN BWG AS AM [NDEPEWDENT CONPANY WITH ITS SEAT OF
BUSINESS N BERLIN, TO RELOCATE WARIOUS CONSORTIUN SUBSIDIARIES
WITH 738 JOS5 |N BERLIN BY THE END OF 1884, TO DEVELLP BWS AS A
NATIONAL AKD INTERMATIGNALLY ACTIVE COMPANY AND SERLIN AS A
CENTER FOR WATER AMD EFFLUEWTS MAMAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY.

4. WITH KEARLY 4 MILLION CUSTOMERS FOR WATER AMD EFFLUENTS:
APPRONINATELY 6489 EMPLOYEES AMD CPERATIONS RANGING FROM SHARES
AND IWVESTRENTS IN EASTERN EUROPE. TELECOMMUMICATIONS ALONG ITS
1486 KM PIPELIKES (N BERLIN TO THE INNOUATIVE EBUT SEVERELY
DEFICATARY SLUDGE FIRING UNIT USED TO MANUFACTURE METHAME. EWE 15
THE LARGEST WATER UTILITY IN GERMANY. WHILE WATER CONSUMPTION IN
THE AREA CONTINUES TO FALL AND PRICES ARE AMONG GERMANY"
BIGHEST, TURNGUER FELL TO DN 1.% BILLION [N 1332 NITH A SEVERE
DROP M PAOFITS T0 DM 65 MILLICK. TO DATE THESE PROFITS HAVE
FLOWED [MTO THE CITY BUDGET, WHICH HAS ALSQ USED BWG FUNDS A3 A
STOP-GAP W TIMES OF CRISIS, THE PRIVATIIATION TERMS WILL EMSURE
THE CITY A SECURE (NCOME I THE FUTURE TO0.

5. THE TEMDER PROCESS HAS BECH ACCORPANIED BY A CACOPROKY DF
PROTESTS AND WARASSMENT FROM ALL POLITICAL PARTIES: INCLUDING THE
COU AND SPD THAT FORM THE CHTY COALITION GOVERNMENT, AND UNIONS
AN MANACEHENT OF BWBs WHO WERE UNITED IK THEIR DISTASTE FOR
BRIVATIZATION, & SUCCESSION OF PRESS RELEASES OF WEW UNPLEASANT
TRUTHS ABOUT THE REAL IMWER LIFE OF BWS TREATENED TO FRICHTEN
OFF B1DDERS: AMD LEGISLATION NECESSARY FOR THE PARTLAL
PRIVATIZATION WAS REPEATEDLY DELAYED N PARLIAMENT. THE GOAL IS
NOW T0 CBTAIN PASL|AMENTARY APPROVAL FOR THE PRIVATIZATION BY
JULY $0 THAT THE PURCHASE PRICE CAN STILL BE USED TO BALANCE THE
1998 CITY BUDGET, WHICH IS KOPELESSLY IN THE RED. THIS ASSUMES
T4AT A CONSTITUTIONAL CHALLENGE BY THE OPPOSLTION CREEN AND EX-
COMMUMIST POS PARTIES WILL MOT SUCCEED. THEY ARCUE THAT THE
PRIVATIZATION OF WATER FACILITIES IS UNCONSTITUTIONAL, THAT THE
SALE |5 A COMCEALED CREDIT AMD THAT THEIR CALCULATIONS SHOW TRAT
BVE WOULD HAUE TO RAISE 17§ PRICES BY AT LEAST 18 PERCENT [N 1084
BMD IS THUS AT THE EXPENSE OF THE ELECTORATE.

COMMENT

6. THE SELECTION OF THE RVE/VIVENDI/ALLIANZ CONSORTIUN REPEATS A
PATTERN ESTABLISHED (N PREVIOUS PRIVATITATIONS IN BERLIN. EACH
RESULTED IN A SALE TO A CONSORTIUN CONSISTING OF ONE FOREICN
SPECIALIST BIOER &MD AT LEAST ONE GERMAN PARTMER WITH
CPERATIONAL ESPERIENCE IN THE COUNTRY. IN ALL CASES THE WINNING

nuntl ACCICICN
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CONSORT UM MADE COMMITHENTS THAT WENT FAR BEYOND THE MARROW SCOPE

OF TRE UTILITY CONCERNED. BERLIK HAS SPERHEADED PRIVATIZATIONS

OF MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 5O THAT THE EXPERIEMCE GAINED 1% THE"OMY_

HAY SERVE AS A MARKER FOR OTHER MUMICIPAL UTELITIES SALES IM THE
FUTURE. THESE FACTORS WILL CERTAINLY PLAY A ROLE IN FUTURE

GERLIM PRIVATIZATIONS - E.G. THE PUBLIC TRANSPORT SYSTEM: THE

REFUSE DISPOSAL UTILITY: AMD THE PORT AUTHORITY,

7. TEE LARGE BED FOR A MINORITY SHARE N BWB SURPRISED
UNCLAS SECTION 8 OF 82 BERLIN 881192

DEPARTHENT FOR EB AND EUR/AGS

FSDOC FOR 5188/ ITASTOIB] /I RASHUSSEN
USDOC FOR #2027 ITASMAC/ CWE/BLTONL INS0N

E.0. 17953 K/A

TAES: ECON: EFIN. EINV. PEOV, (M

SUBJECT: BERLIN: GERMANY'S FIRST HAJOR WATERWORKS PRIVATIZATION:
.5, FIRM EMRON LOSES T0O FRANCO-CERMAN CONSORTIUM

(QBSERVERS: WHO HAD BELIEVED THAT THE CITY WOULD BE LUCKY TO
ACHIEVE THE DM 2 BILLION IN 1338, TEE HIGH BID PRICE SEEMS TO BE
THE COST FOR & STRATEGIC GATEWAY TO CENTRAL AND EASTERN EUROPE AS
WELL AS INTO THE NATIONAL WATER MARKET.

8. DEUTSCHE BANK HAS ESTIMATED A NEED FOR APPROXINATELY OM J@@
BILLION FOR IMVESTMENTS IN THE WATER SECTOR IN GERMANY QUER THE
NEXT FEW YEARS: MAINLY IN THE EVER HORE DERELICT PIPELINE
IKFRASTRUCTURE. ABOUT £, 088 MIKICIPALLY-OWNED COMPANIES HOW
OPERATE THE MATER AND EFFLUENTS HAKDLING SECTOR WITH TRE BENEFIT
OF RER MOMOPOLY STRUCTURES AMD FOR COWSUMER PRICES WHICH ARE
AMONG THE HIGHEST [N EUROPE. GROVING BUBCETARY CONSTRAINTS RAKE
IT UNLIKELY, HOWEVER: THAT THESE MUNICIPAL OPERATORS WILL BE MBLE
TO RAISE THE FUNDING MECESSARY FOR SUCH INVESTMEMTS IN THE FUTURE
ON THEIR OWN SO THAT THE DOOR WILL BE OPENED - HOMEVER.
UMWILLINGLY - TO COMMERCIAL OPERATORS IN THE HEAR FUTURE. 3SUCH
PRIVATIZATIONS: HOWEVER: ARE LIKELY TO REMAIN CONTROUERSIAL.
KORNBLUM
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USO0C FOR 4331/1TASOSA

E.0. 179%6: DECL: (QADR

TAGS: EINV: EMRG, EPET. POOW, BL

SUBJECT: “THE KEART OF SOUTH AMERICA™ LAW: BUSINESS
SUCCESS

BEFS: A STATE 49158 B. LA Pl 6779: C. 33 LA PAI
1986

1. CLASSIFIED BY AMBASSADCR HRINAE: REASONS: 1.5 DV,

3. (SBUD  SUMMARY: AFTER THREE WEEKS OF |NTERSE
LOBBYING BY THE EMAASSY [N SUPPORT OF ENRON: THE
BOLIVIAN CONGRESS ON MARCH 13 APPROVED THE LEY
CORAZON: OR “KEART OF SOUTE AHERICA® LAW ALLOWWNG
FOREIGH OWNERSHIP CF INFRASTRUCTURE WITHIN 58
KILOMETERS OF BOLIVIA'S BORDERS. THE LAW OPERS THE
WAY FOR ENRON TO CONSTRUCT THE GAS PIPELIKE SPUR TO
CUIABA: BRAZIL REF Ci. OFHER BEMEFICIARIES INCLUDE
WILEROS: WHICH PLANS A SOLIDS PIFELINE FROH LA PAZ TO
110 PERUS AND MRG: INC.. WMICH THROUCH (75 LOCAL
SUGSOIARY COBEE: WOPES TO LINK BOLIVIAN ELECTRICITY
GEKERATORS AND THE BRALILIAN GRID. END SUMHARY. '

3. ) THE LEY CORATOM. S0 MAMED BECAUSE 1T IS
DESICHED TO MAKE BOLIVIA THE ENERGY, HYCAOCRRBONS: ARD
TELECONMUICAT IDHS HEART OF SOUTH AMERICA. WAS

CONFIDENTIAL
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Nif=133905900316 @
INTRCOUGED INTO THE BOLIVIAN CONCRESS |N JANUARY WITH
STRONG SUPPOAT FROM THE BAMIER ADHEWISTRATION. THE
LAN: REQUIRED BECAUSE ARTICLE 15 OF THE BOLIVIAN
CORSTATUTION PROHIBITS FOREIGNERS FROM OWNING 08
HAWING RIGHTS OVER LAND WITHIN 58 KILOMETERS OF THE
BORDER EMCEPT IN THE CASE OF "NATICNAL WECESSITY."
WILL CREATE 11 CORRIDORS FOR INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS
LINKING BOLIVIA WITH ITS MEIGHBORS. THE HOST
IMMEDIATE BENEFICIARY WILL BE THE ENROM/SHELL
CONSORTIUM TRANSREDES: WHICH CAN NOW HOUE FORWARD WITH
CONSTRUCTION OF THE CUIABA GAS PIPELINE,

[(B)(1)]

S, (SBU VRILE EWRON HAD THE MOST TO LOSE FROM DELAY
{THE BRAZILIAN PERMIT FOR THE ELECTRICITY GENERATION
PLAN IN CUIABA FINED & SPECIFIC DATE |N OCTOZER &Y
WHICH THEY HAD TO COMVERT FRON DIESEL TO GAS AND A
FINE OF UP T0 358,900 FOR EVERY DAY ITS COMPLETION 15
DELAYED BEYONG THAT OATE). OTHER US INTERESTS WILL
ALSO BEKEFIT, OME OF THE CORRIDORS WILL FERMIT
WILERGS' CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOLIDS PIPELINE FROA LA
PAL TO ILOv PERU REF B2. IM ADDITION: HRGe IKE.» CO-
OWHER WITH THE SWEDISH VATTEWFALL OF THE B0LIVIAN
PONER COMPANY ICOBEE), FLANS T0 CONSTRUCT A GEHERATING
PLANT MEAR THE BORDER TO SELL ELECTRICITY TO BRATIL,
THE L&W ALSO GIVES THE GREEN LIGHT TQ THE TELEFHOME
COMPANY ENTEL'S (OWNED BY THE ITALEAN FIRN STET)
FIBER-OPTIC LINK TO THE TRANSOCERKIC OROP | PERI.

[(b)(1)]
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